

BOARD OF WORKS MEETING

Tuesday, May 9, 2023 | 5:30 pm

Pledge of Allegiance

Today is Tuesday, May 9, 2023, and the time being 5:30 pm. The meeting of the Greensburg Board of Works is called to order. At this time, please silence all electronic devices.

To comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the City requests that participants in this meeting complete a voluntary, anonymous survey that is available on the table in the back of the room.

Roll Call

Present - Jamie Cain, Lindsay Jobe, Rodney King, Glenn Tebbe, and Mayor Joshua Marsh

Approve Minutes

Motion to approve minutes from the April 11, 2023, meeting made by Rodney King, seconded by Lindsay Jobe. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Jamie Cain abstained from voting.

Motion to approve minutes from May 5, 2023, Executive Session made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Jamie Cain abstained from voting.

Old Business

Zeke Smith, Wastewater Superintendent, presented quotes he received from three different companies for the North Wilder Stormwater improvements project. He recommended that the Board go with the least expensive bid which was Diesel Excavating for \$98,451. Motion to approve and accept the bid from Diesel Excavating made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Lindsay Jobe. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

New Business

Mayor Marsh gave the monthly update on the Municipal Complex Project. Everything is on schedule with lots of moving parts working together.

Jessica Hadler requested road closures for the On Eagles Wings 5K, which will be held August 26, 2023. She also requested some police presence due to confrontations last year with citizens that were upset about Millhousen Road being closed. The Mayor and Chief McNealy said they should be able to help with that. Motion to approve road closures made by Rodney King, seconded by Glenn Tebbe. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Julie Nobbe, City Personnel Administrator, presented an update of the job description for the part-time assistant in the Clerk Treasurer's office. Motion to approve update made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Lindsay Jobe. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Mike McNealy, Police Chief, made several requests. The first request was for road closure and partial closing of Broadway Street and Railroad Street May 22 and 23 for the removal of the old jail pods of that area. Motion to approve road closing as seen necessary by the Police and Street Department made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Chief McNealy presented Pay Application #1 for HVAC Project. Motion to approve the pay application made by Lindsay Jobe, seconded by Glenn Tebbe. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Chief presented Police Department Policy Adoption. The Board requested more time to continue to go over the document before they approve it. Motion to table the topic made by Lindsay Jobe, seconded by Jamie Cain. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Chief McNealy requested purchase for replacement rifles. Motion to approve the purchase made by Rodney King, seconded by Lindsay Jobe. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Chief McNealy requested a Conditional Offer of Employment for a new police officer to applicant number 1. Motion to approve conditional offer of employment to applicant number 1 made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Nate Stoermer, Fire Chief, requested the Board approve a Conditional Offer of Employment for a new firefighter to applicant number 3. Motion to approve the conditional offer of employment to applicant number three made by Lindsay Jobe, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Zeke Smith, Wastewater Superintendent, requested the renewal of contract with Strand. Motion to approve that renewal made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Lindsay Jobe. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Ron May, City Engineer, presented a stormwater study in the 200 block W Washington Street. May requested approval of the survey of the area and the engineering work for the conceptual plan to correct the draining issue, for a total amount of \$19,003. The proposal is that this would be paid out of the stormwater fees. Motion to approve this survey and contract made by Rodney King, seconded by Lindsay Jobe Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Mayor Joshua Marsh gave a few updates. The HWC Downtown Streetscape Open House will be held May 22 at 12:00 pm. The Public Safety Community Cookout will be held May 18 from 6:00-8:00 pm on N. West Street and W. Hendricks. Heavy Trash Week will be May 15-19.

Motion to approve claims as presented made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Jamie Cain Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn made by Rodney King. Meeting adjourned at 6:03 PM.